



1776 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
PHONE 202.719.7000
FAX 202.719.7049

7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE
McLEAN, VA 22102
PHONE 703.905.2800
FAX 703.905.2820

www.wileyrein.com

ORIGINAL

September 18, 2009

Matthew L. Gibson
202.719.7185
mgibson@wileyrein.com

BY HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

FILED/ACCEPTED

SEP 18 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Re: NEW(FM); Pearl River, LA
New Horizon Christian Fellowship
Facility ID No. 175764
FCC File No. BNPED-20071022BAN

Dear Ms Dortch:

On August 20, 2009, our client, New Horizon Christian Fellowship ("NHCF"), the tentative selectee for NEW(FM) on channel 204 at Pearl River, LA, received a letter from Dale E. Bickel, Senior Engineer, Audio Division, Media Bureau, requesting amendment and clarification of certain parameters in the captioned application. NHCF has recently engaged a new consulting engineer to assist with the captioned application and is working diligently to respond to Mr. Bickel's inquiries.

To allow the new consulting engineer sufficient time to become familiar with the captioned application and to analyze NHCF's options, NHCF respectfully requests an extension of time through October 20, 2009 to respond to Mr. Bickel's letter.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew L. Gibson

cc: Dale Bickel (via email)

RECEIVED
2009 SEP 22 A 8:55
AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION